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From: PSC Reports
To: BRIAR, SALLY A
Cc: "cs@citycom.co"; "szubair@citycom.co"
Subject: Termination of Interconnection Agreement Negotiated by AT&T Kentucky and City Communications, Inc. (PSC

Reference No. 01212)
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 2:14:03 PM

Please refer to the follow link to access a letter issued today by the Kentucky Public
Service Commission in regards to the termination of the Interconnection Agreement
negotiated by AT&T Kentucky and City Communications, Inc. (PSC Reference No.
01212).
 
https://psc.ky.gov/PSCICA/0000/01212/01212-Letter_022624.pdf
 
Many thanks
 
Jeff D. Cline
Kentucky Public Service Commission | Division of General Administration
211 Sower Blvd | PO Box 615 | Frankfort, KY 40602
www.psc.ky.gov
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February 26, 2024 
 

TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL 
 
Sally Briar 
Area Manager, Regulatory Relations 
AT&T Kentucky 
4426 Savage Pointe Dr. 
Franklin, TN 37064 
sb1621@att.com 
 

Re: Termination of Interconnection Agreements Negotiated by AT&T Kentucky 
and City Communications, Inc. 
PSC Reference No. 01212 
 

Dear Ms. Briar: 
 
 This letter is to inform you that the above referenced Interconnection Agreement 
has been made inactive effective October 11, 2023, as requested in AT&T Kentucky’s 
submission electronically received on October 31, 2023. 
 

If you have questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
  

Linda C. Bridwell 
Executive Director 

 
LCB/jdc 
 
cc: City Communications, Inc. (cs@citycom.co and szubair@citycom.co) 
 

 

Andy Beshear 
Governor 
 
Rebecca W. Goodman 
Secretary 
Energy and Environment Cabinet 

Kent A. Chandler
Chairman

Angie Hatton
Vice Chairman

Mary Pat Regan
Commissioner

Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Public Service Commission 

211 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 
Telephone: (502) 564-3940 

psc.ky.gov 
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From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)
To: "cs@citycom.co"
Subject: CLEC and/or fixed VoIP 2023 Reporting Due March 31, 2024
Date: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 11:50:00 AM

This correspondence is to serve as a reminder for City Communications, Inc. (ID 5057610) that the
2023 CLEC (and/or fixed VoIP) Report of Gross Operating Revenues (“Gross Report”) is required to be
filed with the Kentucky Public Service Commission (“KPSC”) no later than March 31, 2024.  The report
may be submitted entirely electronically and no hard copies are required.
 
Please note:  If your company provides more than one service type, separate emails will be sent for each
service type to the default regulatory email on file with the KPSC.
 
Any officer, agent, or employee of a utility failing to comply with reporting requirements may be
subject to a civil penalty assessed by the commission up to the amount of two thousand five
hundred dollars ($2,500) for each offense or a criminal penalty of imprisonment for up to six (6)
months, or both, as provided under KRS 278.990.
 
If you are not the individual that completes Gross Reports to the KPSC on behalf of City
Communications, Inc., please forward to your designated staff as this notice contains pertinent
required and time-sensitive information.
 
Gross Report and Information Form
 
One signed and notarized Gross Report for calendar year 2023 is required to be filed pursuant to KRS
278.140 and 807 KAR 5:006, Section 4(1).  A blank copy of a Gross Report may be filled out,
signed/notarized and submitted via email to PSC.Reports@ky.gov.  If you submit via email, no hard
copy is required.  Ensure that the Gross Report complete, including utility’s default regulatory email
address, pursuant to 807 KAR 5:006, Section 3(2).  Please do not upload a copy of the Gross Report with
the e-filed Annual Report.
 
Also enclose a copy of an Information Form listing up-to-date contact information including a Consumer
Complaint contact.
 
Refer to the following links for printing the Gross Report and Information
Form in the format of your choice:
 
Gross Report

PDF version: http://psc.ky.gov/agencies/psc/forms/gor04.pdf
Word version: http://psc.ky.gov/agencies/psc/forms/gor04.doc

 
Information Form

PDF version: http://psc.ky.gov/agencies/psc/forms/teleInfoKRS278.pdf
Word version: http://psc.ky.gov/agencies/psc/forms/teleInfoKRS278.doc

 
Should you have any questions regarding reporting requirements, please do not hesitate contacting us at
PSC.Reports@ky.gov.
 
Sincerely,
 

Jeff D. Cline
Kentucky Public Service Commission
Division of General Administration
211 Sower Blvd  |  PO Box 615  |  Frankfort, KY 40602
 

www.psc.ky.gov
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From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)
To: cs@citycom.co
Subject: Past Due Annual Kentucky Public Service Commission Assessment
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:25:00 AM

Good morning,
 
This correspondence is to acknowledge that the Kentucky Public Service Commissions (KPSC) has been
advised by Kentucky Department of Revenue (KDOR) that City Communications, Inc. appears to have
a past due annual Kentucky Public Service Commission (KPSC) Assessment.  Annual KPSC
Assessments are based on annual Kentucky intrastate gross revenues as provided on the Report of
Gross Operating Revenues filed by each utility on or before March 31 for the prior calendar year (KRS
278.130, KRS 278.140 and KRS 278.150).  The Assessment in question was due to be paid by July 31,
2023 and is now considered highly delinquent.
 
Pursuant to KRS 278.990(3), failure to pay an assessment as provided for in KRS 278.130 to 278.150, a
utility may also be held liable to pay one thousand dollars ($1,000), and twenty-five dollars ($25) for each
day it fails to pay the assessment and shall not be released thereby from its liability for the assessment. 
This inquiry is an attempt to hopefully help you resolve the outstanding Assessment prior to penalties
being applied.
 
If you believe the referenced annual KPSC assessment was already paid, please provide documented
proof of payment in direct response to this inquiry and KPSC will attempt to resolve with KDOR.
 
To remit a KPSC Assessment payment electronically to KDOR, you should be able to use the below
notice number at https://epayment.ky.gov/EPAY.
 

Notice # Utility ID Period Ending AMOUNT
111751153 5057610 6/30/2023 $50

 
Alternatively, if you have difficulty or prefer issuing a check, please make payable to Kentucky State
Treasurer and include Utility ID (5057610), Period Ending date (6/30/2023) and “KPSC
Assessment” on check’s Memo line to ensure payments are applied to proper accounts.  The check
can be mailed to the following:
 
ATTN Blake Steele
Office of Sales and Excise Taxes
Kentucky Department of Revenue
501 High Street
Frankfort, KY 40619
 
Please respond to this inquiry by remitting Assessment payment and directly reply acknowledging the
payment has been issued.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event you have any questions at all.
 
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
Subject: 2022 Past Due Report of Gross Operating Revenues
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 11:15:00 AM
Importance: High

From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:18 PM
To: cs@citycom.co
Subject: 2022 Past Due Report of Gross Operating Revenues
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please be advised the 2022 CLEC Report of Gross Operating Revenues (Gross Report) for City
Communications, Inc. required to be submitted by March 31, 2023, is now considered past due.  Swift
action to comply with the reporting requirement may prevent a show cause action and penalties.  Any
officer, agent, or employee of a utility failing to comply with reporting requirements may be
subject to a civil penalty assessed by the commission up to the amount of two thousand five
hundred dollars ($2,500) for each offense or a criminal penalty of imprisonment for up to six (6)
months, or both, as provided under KRS 278.990.
 
To bring the company back into compliance for 2022 reporting requirements pursuant to 807 KAR 5:006,
Section 4, KRS 278.140 and KRS 278.230, it is essential to submit the 2022 Gross Report via email to
PSC.Reports@ky.gov, in lieu of sending a hard copy, no later than May 24, 2023.
 
Please contact me in writing via direct reply to this message if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 
Jeff D. Cline
Kentucky Public Service Commission | Division of General Administration
211 Sower Blvd | PO Box 615 | Frankfort, KY 40602
www.psc.ky.gov
 
 
 
From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 2:53 PM
To: cs@citycom.co
Subject: 2022 Past Due CLEC (or fixed VoIP) Report of Gross Operating Revenues
 
Good afternoon,
 
Would it be possible for you to please provide a PDF copy of the CLEC (or fixed VoIP) Reports of Gross
Operating Revenues (Gross Report) for City Communications, Inc. that was due March 31, 2023?  It
seems we have this as not being received.  If you’ve previously sent, please accept our apologies and
provide at your earliest convenience a copy of the form you attempted to submit so we may quickly
remove you from those considered past due.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 2:12 PM
To: 'cs@citycom.co' cs@citycom.co
Subject: CLEC and/or fixed VoIP 2022 Reporting Due March 31, 2023
 
This correspondence is to serve as a reminder for City Communications, Inc. (ID 5057610) that the 2022 CLEC
(and/or fixed VoIP) Report of Gross Operating Revenues (“Gross Report”) is required to be filed with the Kentucky
Public Service Commission (“KPSC”) no later than March 31, 2023.  The report may be submitted entirely
electronically and no hard copies are required.
 
Please note:  If your company provides more than one service type, separate emails will be sent for each service
type to the default regulatory email on file with the KPSC.
 
Any officer, agent, or employee of a utility failing to comply with reporting requirements may be subject to a
civil penalty assessed by the commission up to the amount of two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500) for
each offense or a criminal penalty of imprisonment for up to six (6) months, or both, as provided under KRS
278.990.
 
If you are not the individual that completes Gross Reports to the KPSC on behalf of City Communications, Inc.,
please forward to your designated staff as this notice contains pertinent required and time-sensitive
information.
 
Gross Report and Information Form
 
One signed and notarized Gross Report for calendar year 2022 is required to be filed pursuant to KRS 278.140 and
807 KAR 5:006, Section 4(1).  A blank copy of a Gross Report may be filled out, signed/notarized and submitted
via email to PSC.Reports@ky.gov.  If you submit via email, no hard copy is required.  Ensure that the Gross Report
complete, including utility’s default regulatory email address, pursuant to 807 KAR 5:006, Section 3(2).  Please do
not upload a copy of the Gross Report with the e-filed Annual Report.
 
Also enclose a copy of an Information Form listing up-to-date contact information including a Consumer Complaint
contact.
 
Refer to the following links for printing the Gross Report and Information Form in the format of
your choice:
 
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
Subject: Past Due KPSC Assessment
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 2:20:00 PM

Good afternoon,
 
This correspondence is to acknowledge that we have been advised by the Kentucky Department of
Revenue (KDOR) that City Communications, Inc. appears to have a past due annual Kentucky Public
Service Commission (KPSC) Assessment.  Annual KPSC Assessments are based on annual Kentucky
intrastate gross revenues as provided on the Report of Gross Operating Revenues filed by each utility on
or before March 31 for the prior calendar year (KRS 278.130, KRS 278.140 and KRS 278.150).  The
Assessment in question was due to be paid by July 31, 2022 and is now considered highly delinquent.
 
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
111042612 5057610 6/30/2023 $50

 
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
 
If you would like another hard copy of the invoice to be mailed, please request from Blake Steele at
KDOR via email at blake.steele@ky.gov.  He may be able to provide a screen shot via email or mail the
hard copy invoice.
 
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
To: info@citycom.co; cs@citycom.co; szubair@citycom.co
Cc: PSC Reports
Subject: RE: Past Due 2021 Report of Gross Operating Revenues for City Communications, Inc.
Date: Thursday, December 1, 2022 10:51:00 AM

Please be advised this issue has still not yet been resolved and is considered highly delinquent.
 
Please provide feedback to bring the company back into compliance and to prevent penalties.
 

From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) 
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 11:09 AM
To: info@citycom.co; cs@citycom.co; szubair@citycom.co
Cc: PSC Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>
Subject: RE: Past Due 2021 Report of Gross Operating Revenues for City Communications, Inc.
 
Good morning,
 
To follow-up with the call we just placed to your office this morning, please be advised the delinquent
reporting issue has not been resolved
 
A blank Report of Gross Operating Revenues can be found at:
http://psc.ky.gov/agencies/psc/forms/gor04.pdf
 
Please submit completed form for calendar year 2021 via email attachments to PSC.Reports@ky.gov to
bring the company back into compliance and to prevent penalties.
 
Regards,
 

Jeff D. Cline
Kentucky Public Service Commission
Division of General Administration
211 Sower Blvd  |  P. O. Box 615  |  Frankfort, KY 40602
 

www.psc.ky.gov
 

From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:01 AM
To: cs@citycom.co; szubair@citycom.co
Cc: PSC Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>
Subject: RE: Past Due 2021 Report of Gross Operating Revenues for City Communications, Inc.
 
Please advise
 

From: PSC Reports 
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 10:27 AM
To: 'cs@citycom.co' <cs@citycom.co>; 'szubair@citycom.co' <szubair@citycom.co>
Subject: Past Due 2021 Report of Gross Operating Revenues for City Communications, Inc.
 
Please advise status of highly delinquent 2021 Gross Report in accordance with July 12, 2022 inquiry.
 
Blank Gross Report: http://psc.ky.gov/agencies/psc/forms/gor04.pdf

RECEIVED
5/16/2024

PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION
OF KENTUCKY

mailto:JeffD.Cline@ky.gov
mailto:info@citycom.co
mailto:cs@citycom.co
mailto:szubair@citycom.co
mailto:PSC.Reports@ky.gov
http://psc.ky.gov/agencies/psc/forms/gor04.pdf
mailto:PSC.Reports@ky.gov
http://www.psc.ky.gov/
mailto:cs@citycom.co
mailto:szubair@citycom.co
mailto:PSC.Reports@ky.gov
mailto:cs@citycom.co
mailto:szubair@citycom.co
http://psc.ky.gov/agencies/psc/forms/gor04.pdf


 
Please submit completed form for calendar year 2021 via email attachment to PSC.Reports@ky.gov.
 

From: PSC Reports 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 2:25 PM
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
 
Please refer to the attached PDF to access a letter issued today by the Executive Director of the
Kentucky Public Service Commission relating to the past due 2021 Report of Gross Operating
Revenues.
 
Jeff D. Cline
Kentucky Public Service Commission
Division of General Administration
211 Sower Blvd
P. O. Box 615
Frankfort, KY  40602
 
www.psc.ky.gov
 
From: PSC Reports 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 2:29 PM
To: 'Kenny Perkins' kperkins@rtcteam.net
Subject: RE: Past Due 2021 Report of Gross Operating Revenues for Business Network Long
Distance, Inc.
 
Great, thanks again
 
From: Kenny Perkins <kperkins@rtcteam.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 1:56 PM
To: PSC Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>
Subject: Re: Past Due 2021 Report of Gross Operating Revenues for Business Network Long
Distance, Inc.
 
Here you go.
 
cs@citycom.co
szubair@citycom.co
 
Kenny
 
From: PSC Reports 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 1:45 PM
To: 'Kenny Perkins' kperkins@rtcteam.net
Subject: RE: Past Due 2021 Report of Gross Operating Revenues for Business Network Long
Distance, Inc.
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Great!  Do you have a last contact email address for City Communications?  You were the only contact
submitted as far as I know.
 
From: Kenny Perkins <kperkins@rtcteam.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 1:36 PM
To: PSC Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>
Subject: Re: Past Due 2021 Report of Gross Operating Revenues for Business Network Long
Distance, Inc.
 
No problem Jeff. 
 
As for City Communications, we have not heard from them in several months. I don't know
what is going on with the company. We pretty shut them down on this side.
 
Have a great day.
 
Kenny
 
From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 11:33 AM
To: kperkins@rtcteam.net; rhaxo@rtcteam.net
Cc: PSC Reports PSC.Reports@ky.gov
Subject: RE: City Communications, Inc. 2021 Gross Report Missing
 
Any word?
Jeff D. Cline
Kentucky Public Service Commission
Division of General Administration
211 Sower Blvd
P. O. Box 615
Frankfort, KY  40602
 
www.psc.ky.gov

 
From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:01 PM
To: kperkins@rtcteam.net; rhaxo@rtcteam.net
Cc: PSC Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>
Subject: City Communications, Inc. 2021 Gross Report Missing
 
Good afternoon,
 
Would you happen to have the 2021 Gross Reports that were due March 31?
 
Hope all is well.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 4:25 PM
To: 'kperkins@rtcteam.net' <kperkins@rtcteam.net>
Subject: CLEC and/or fixed VoIP's 2021 Gross Report Due March 31, 2022
 
This correspondence is to serve as a reminder for City Communications, Inc. (ID 5057610) that the 2021 CLEC
(and/or fixed VoIP) Report of Gross Operating Revenues (“Gross Report”) is required to be filed with the Kentucky
Public Service Commission (“KPSC”) no later than March 31, 2022.  The report may be submitted entirely
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
 
One signed and notarized Gross Report for calendar year 2021 is required to be filed pursuant to KRS 278.140 and
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
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STATE OF KENTUCKY 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

 

In the Matter of     ) 
CITY COMMUNICATIONS INC   ) 
For a Certificate of Public Convenience  ) 
And Necessity      ) 
 
 

 
City Communications Inc (“City Communications or Applicant”), pursuant to 

Kentucky Administrative Code, hereby respectfully requests to the Kentucky Public Service 

Commission for authority to provide competitive local exchange service Statewide.  City 

Communications will provide facilities based local exchange services.  City Communications 

hereby submits the following information in accordance with the provisions of 

Administrative Case Nos. 359 and 370. 

1. City Communications LLC 
300 Village Center Drive Suite 103 
Woodstock GA 30188 
Phone: 866-601-2849 
  

 
2. A copy of the company’s Articles of Incorporation or Partnership Agreement, if 

applicable, see exhibit A –Good Standing from the Georgia of State dated within 30 days 
of file date. 

 
3. Customer Service Contact 

 
Customer Service 
300 Village Center Drive Suite 103 
Woodstock GA 30188 
Phone: 866-601-2849 
  
 

 
4. Attached as exhibit B is a statement by an officer of City Communications stating that the 

utility has not provided or collected for intrastate service in Kentucky prior to filing the 
notice of intent – See exhibit B 
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5. Attached as exhibit C is a statement that the City Communications does not provide 

operator assisted services to traffic aggregators as defined in Administrative Case No. 
330 – See exhibit C 
 

6. City Communications will provide to the Kentucky Public Service Commission a copy of 
its Access Tariff within 30 days of the date of filing of this application.  City 
Communications does not provide basic service as defined by KRS 278.541 but does 
provide Access service and will provide a tariff for Commission approval. 
 
 

7. Questions relating to this filing should be submitted to: 
 
Farzan Mobeen 
300 Village Center Drive Suite 103 
Woodstock GA 30188 
1-866-601-2849 
 
/s/ Farzan Mobeen 
 
Farzan Mobeen 
 
 
Date: 03/07/2017 
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